



GRETCHEN WHITMER
GOVERNOR

STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF
LIFELONG EDUCATION, ADVANCEMENT, AND POTENTIAL
LANSING

Michelle Richard
ACTING DIRECTOR

6/25/2024

Kionna Christian
Key-key's Family TreeHouse Child Care
2727 Central Ave. SW
Wyoming, MI 49519

License Number: DF410385186

Dear Kionna Christian,

This letter is to advise you that the 6/25/2024 corrective action plan you submitted, regarding each rule violation cited in the recently completed Inspection, is approved.

You can find a copy of this corrective action approval letter and the associated report on our [website](#) under [Statewide Search for Licensed Child Care Centers and Homes](#). A description of each type of report and corrective action plans can be found under [Overview of Licensing Reports](#).

Violation cited	Noncompliance observed	Plan to correct	Date to be completed
R 400.1941(2)	There were two wood slats and two electric scooters within 4-feet of the furnace and water heater.	Me and Stacie wasn't sure about the two electric scooters in that area but while I was waiting on my license consulting Stacie to check back with me to see if it was not good to have the two electric scooters in that area, I have already had removed them out that area on 6/12/2024.	6/12/2024
R 400.1951(9)	Licensee does transportation, but did not have a first aid kit in the vehicle.	I did correct this I will be with a first aid kit inside vehicle	6/28/2024
R 400.1925(2)(b)	There was no consent and disclosure form on file for	I will correct this so I will have household member on file	6/25/2024

	licensee or adult household member.		
R 400.1952(2)	There was no parental permission for walking/non-vehicle trips.	The parent permission slips were taken home by mistake but I will have them in file and corrected	6/15/2024
R 400.1952(1)(a)	There was no written parental permission for transportation.	written parental permission for transportation will be corrected in file	6/15/2024

It is expected that the corrective action plan will be implemented within the time frames as outlined in your plan.

A follow-up evaluation may be made to verify compliance. Should the corrections not be implemented in the specified time, it may be necessary to reevaluate the status of your license.

The office provides technical assistance to meet the licensing requirements and consultation to improve services. Please contact Stacie Fifelski at 571-643-6828 or fifelskis@michigan.gov. In the event that Stacie Fifelski is not available, and you need to speak to someone immediately, please contact the Child Care Licensing Bureau at 517-284-9730.

Sincerely,



Stacie Fifelski, Licensing Consultant